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From: Douglas Sherwood

To: Jean Fraser

CC: Alex Jaegerman;  Ann Machado;  Barbara Barhydt;  Craig Worth;  David Ono...

Date: 1/22/2015 4:07 PM

Subject: Re: Sign Permit Application _ PPS District Office 351-353 Cumberland

Attachments: Burr Signs Exterior entrance frame Signage Proof 12-15-14.pdf; 100_2056.jpg;

100_2058.jpg; 100_2059.jpg


Jean


Good afternoon!


Thank you for considering our sign request as an appeal to the Sign Ordinance for our zone (B3)!


I will do my best to address your specific questions as well as provide perspective where details may be
lacking.


1.  The letters on the 4' by 31' sign proposed for the top of the existing frame are centered and to scale
(see attached proof).  The larger capital letters (P,P,S) in the "PORTLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS" line are

13.25" high and smaller caps are 10.75".  The numbers plus the letters C and A on the "353 Cumberland

Avenue" line are 5.5" high and the remaining letters 4.5" high.  The aluminum header panel will be fully
enclosed, painted to match our letterhead pantone like the rest of our site trim color (Glidden True/Pure

Blue, #62BB 081369 (order #A 1483, see attached photo of existing trim).  The original request was
brushed aluminum letters and back lit, but we may go with face lit.  Backlit letters would have 1/2 inch
standoff and be about 2.5 inches in front of the frame.  Facelit letters (which could be brushed or clear)

would be surface mounted and stand out 2 to 3 inches.   The width of the enclosed frame is intended to

match the width of the existing frame (see attached photos ...#2058 and....#2059) which about 8.5 inches.


2.  The small panel below the enclosed sign will fit exactly edge to edge the existing outside column
spacing (55 to 56 inches) and be 96 inches high (again the proof is to scale).  The 0.080 aluminum panel

will be painted True/Pure Blue and the applied cut vinyl either brushed aluminum if back lit and white if

facelit.  (Note: Would you or other members of the Planning Department have a desired preference?)
The logo on this panel would be 44 inches in diameter and would have no lighting (single face panel in
front of columns).


3.  The logo over the main entrance (set well back from the road) will be acrylic with applied vinyl graphic

in an aluminum can attached with Jewelite trim cap for easy servicing.  Our plan was to back light the

entire sign, but we could limit it to the trim and ship itself.


4.  With the exception of the "circular" trim piece over the main entrance where our large logo will be
placed, all remnants of the former Goodwill signage has been removed.


I hope and trust this helps enlighten your appreciation for the dynamics of our sign request.  Should you

have any further questions, please don't hesitate to contact me (office with voicemail: 842-5342, pager:

741-8468; and/or cell: 239-5371).


Have yet another successful day!


Sincerely,

Doug


>>> Jean Fraser 1/22/2015 2:38 PM >>>

Ref Sign Application #2015-00052


Hello Doug
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I understand that Ann Machado in Zoning has determined that the proposed signs do not meet the Sign
Ordinance requirements of the B3 zone and now this is being treated as an appeal to the Planning

Division.


Under the Site Plan Ordinance the Planning Division can approve waivers from the Sign Ordinance if the

proposed signs meet the Site Plan waiver standards, which generally relate to the size, scale, design,
materials, illumination etc and take account of the unique circumstances of the site.


I have just met with Alex Jaegerman, Barbara Barhydt, and Deb Andrews to review the proposed sign

"package" in view of its very  large scale and the fact it effectively comprises three signs.  We concluded

that the proposed signs appear to be acceptable in principle, but before formally approving the waiver we

would like a few more details as listed below (as the photomontages submitted are in B/W and difficult to

see and scale from):

Please provide a scaled elevation of the proposed 4' X 31' panel showing how it will look from the side
and front and clarifying materials, colors, dimensions of the letters etc;

For the panel with logo below the larger panel, please confirm the paint color and logo color, the size of
the vinyl logo (is 6'7" the diameter?) and confirm that this will not have any lighting;

Regarding the circle logo on the wall above the vestibule, could you confirm the colors and that only the

outline ring and the ship/water will be back lit;

Please confirm that the existing circle on the upper wall nearest to Cumberland (which had the "Goodwill"

logo in it) has or will be removed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if any questions.


Thank you

Jean


Jean Fraser, Planner

City of Portland

874 8728
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From: Douglas Sherwood

To: Jean Fraser

CC: Lance Rogers

Date: 2/13/2015 1:03 PM

Subject: One more....Fwd: Re: Sign Permit Application _ PPS District Office 351-353 Cumberland


Jean


Good day!


As per my voice mail earlier this week, we have opted to go with brushed aluminum letters in our standard

letterhead style font, but, instead of being facelit as shown on Burr Signs' proposal, the letters will be
backlit.  Hopefully, this is all you need to give us the green light and issue the permit.


Thanks,

Doug


>>> Jean Fraser 2/9/2015 4:09 PM >>>

Doug


We are OK with waiving this once we understand what is happening re the lighting of the lettering on the

main panel-  could you clarify how the letters would be front lit if you go with that option (see where I have

underlined in red) and then I can tie this up.


I apologize-  I would normally just telephone to get this clarification but I have a bad cold and my voice is

distorted!!!


Many thanks

Jean


>>> Douglas Sherwood 1/22/2015 4:07 PM >>>

Jean


Good afternoon!


Thank you for considering our sign request as an appeal to the Sign Ordinance for our zone (B3)!


I will do my best to address your specific questions as well as provide perspective where details may be
lacking.


1.  The letters on the 4' by 31' sign proposed for the top of the existing frame are centered and to scale
(see attached proof).  The larger capital letters (P,P,S) in the "PORTLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS" line are

13.25" high and smaller caps are 10.75".  The numbers plus the letters C and A on the "353 Cumberland

Avenue" line are 5.5" high and the remaining letters 4.5" high.  The aluminum header panel will be fully
enclosed, painted to match our letterhead pantone like the rest of our site trim color (Glidden True/Pure

Blue, #62BB 081369 (order #A 1483, see attached photo of existing trim).  The original request was
brushed aluminum letters and back lit, but we may go with face lit.  Backlit letters would have 1/2 inch
standoff and be about 2.5 inches in front of the frame.  Facelit letters (which could be brushed or clear)

would be surface mounted and stand out 2 to 3 inches.   The width of the enclosed frame is intended to

match the width of the existing frame (see attached photos ...#2058 and....#2059) which about 8.5 inches.


2.  The small panel below the enclosed sign will fit exactly edge to edge the existing outside column
spacing (55 to 56 inches) and be 96 inches high (again the proof is to scale).  The 0.080 aluminum panel

will be painted True/Pure Blue and the applied cut vinyl either brushed aluminum if back lit and white if

facelit.  (Note: Would you or other members of the Planning Department have a desired preference?)
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The logo on this panel would be 44 inches in diameter and would have no lighting (single face panel in
front of columns).


3.  The logo over the main entrance (set well back from the road) will be acrylic with applied vinyl graphic

in an aluminum can attached with Jewelite trim cap for easy servicing.  Our plan was to back light the

entire sign, but we could limit it to the trim and ship itself.


4.  With the exception of the "circular" trim piece over the main entrance where our large logo will be
placed, all remnants of the former Goodwill signage has been removed.


I hope and trust this helps enlighten your appreciation for the dynamics of our sign request.  Should you

have any further questions, please don't hesitate to contact me (office with voicemail: 842-5342, pager:

741-8468; and/or cell: 239-5371).


Have yet another successful day!


Sincerely,

Doug


>>> Jean Fraser 1/22/2015 2:38 PM >>>

Ref Sign Application #2015-00052


Hello Doug


I understand that Ann Machado in Zoning has determined that the proposed signs do not meet the Sign
Ordinance requirements of the B3 zone and now this is being treated as an appeal to the Planning

Division.


Under the Site Plan Ordinance the Planning Division can approve waivers from the Sign Ordinance if the

proposed signs meet the Site Plan waiver standards, which generally relate to the size, scale, design,
materials, illumination etc and take account of the unique circumstances of the site.


I have just met with Alex Jaegerman, Barbara Barhydt, and Deb Andrews to review the proposed sign

"package" in view of its very  large scale and the fact it effectively comprises three signs.  We concluded

that the proposed signs appear to be acceptable in principle, but before formally approving the waiver we

would like a few more details as listed below (as the photomontages submitted are in B/W and difficult to

see and scale from):

Please provide a scaled elevation of the proposed 4' X 31' panel showing how it will look from the side
and front and clarifying materials, colors, dimensions of the letters etc;

For the panel with logo below the larger panel, please confirm the paint color and logo color, the size of
the vinyl logo (is 6'7" the diameter?) and confirm that this will not have any lighting;

Regarding the circle logo on the wall above the vestibule, could you confirm the colors and that only the

outline ring and the ship/water will be back lit;

Please confirm that the existing circle on the upper wall nearest to Cumberland (which had the "Goodwill"

logo in it) has or will be removed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if any questions.


Thank you

Jean


Jean Fraser, Planner

City of Portland

874 8728
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